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New address:

NJR Resort Management, LLC
3015S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767

{727} 373-4255

NIR Holdings,
301 S. Guifview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767

{727) 373-4255

NJR Development Company, LLC
Document # M0O2000000419 |
New address:

NIR Development Company, LLC
301 S. Guifview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767

(727) 373-4255

Atlantic Island Capital, LLC
Document # 134000007612
New address:

Atlantic Istand Capital, LLC

301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767

{727) 373-4255
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If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding these requests, please don't hesitate to

contact me. Please email confirmation these address changes have been made to

Natalie@njrdevelopment.com

Thank you,

Natalie

Natalia Gomez
Executive Assistant to Nell Rauenhorst

NIR Development Company LLC
301 S, Guifview Blvd, #873
Ciearwater, FL 33767

(727) 373-4255

(727) 373-4262 fax
natale® nirdevelopment.com
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Malave, Erin

NI

From: Natalie Gomez [Natalie@njrdevelopment.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Chris Bastas

Subject: Change of Address

[ would like to request a change of address for the foII'owing businesses. The previous address for each
was 101 E. Kennedy Blvd. Suite 2125, Tampa, FL 33602 | would like to request the address be
changed to the new/current address for each as listed below:

1. Agualea
Registration #G05105900253
New address: —
Aqualea
301 5. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767
(727) 373-4255

2. Agualea Capital, LLC
Document #L05000087964 |
New addresgr———"""
Aqualea Capital, LLC
301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767
(727)373-4255

3. Crystal Beach Capital, LLC
Document # LO5000006218
New address:
Crystal Beach Capital, LLC
301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767
{727) 373-4255

4. NJR Realty Company, LLC
Document # 106000015148
New address:
NJR Realty Company, LLC
301 S. Gulfview Blvd, Suite 873
Clearwater, FL 33767
{727) 373-4255

5. NIR Resort Management, LLC

Document # LO4000006818
p—-w_.______-.——'-"'—"'-""_'—"_'-;
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